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Indiana
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DESCRIPTION
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X_ALTERED

CHECK ONE
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Sheriff's Home-Two story red brick Italianate Style. The double round arched windows 
have Joliet Stone voissers and keystone (rusticated) at vertical third points. Rusticated 
Joliet stone is also used in the quoins and basement. The brackets and eawe moldings are 
of pressed tin. The roof is a shallow hipped style, covered with asphalt shingles. The 
four large chimneys have been removed. Original heating was provided by stoves except 
that there were small rounded arched white marble fireplaces in each first floor room. 
Jail- Two story structure of Joliet stone, built in tyle of an English Castle "keep". It 
has two square towers forming connecting units with the Sheriff's home. There are two 
round towers for visual effect (there being no access to the interior) on the south end. 
Walls are of stone outside - brick with plaster inside. Thickness of walls is 19 inches.

Inscription of the cornerstone laid in 1871 names R. Rose as architect. Shade & 
Lampke, Builders. Wm. Davidson, Stone Cutter, Joliet, Illinois. S. P. Robbins, A.B. 
Price and A. V. Bartholomew, County Commissioners.

The rooms and woodwork of the Sheriff's Home interior are unchanged except for 
installation of modern bathrooms and steam heat. There are four rooms with an open 
stairway leading to the second floor from the main hallway. The balustrade is of 
walnut. There are four large rooms on the second floor directly over the rooms on the 
first floor. A closed stairway leads from the large hall on the second floor to a large 
attic (this is directly over the open stairway). Interior doors have segmented arch tops. 
The basement has a furnace and laundry area (with small fruit cellar), a large coal bin 
room, and two rooms that had been paneled and carpeted for use of deputies for relaxation 
and office areas.

These two attached buildings are on the same quarter block as Memorial Hall (known 
now as the Memorial Opera House). It was built by members of the 6.A.R. as a memorial 
to Civil War veterans in 1893. This building is also owned by Porter County and 
-administered by the Board of County Commissioners. It is used by the Valparaiao'.Theater 
Guild far local talent.
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Jail-Architectural style responds to the contetnpory concept of criminal treatment and
justice.

Sheriff's Home-The Italianate style of the Sheriff's Home is typical of Indiana grand 
houses of the 1860-1870 period. The stone jail building is connected or "tied into" 
this home.

Jail-Built at County expense by the Board of County Commissioners holding office in 1871. 
The names of board members are listed in the weathered cornerstone.

The Porter Countyjail and Sheriff's residence represent a concept of local law 
enforcement that appears frequently in Indiana. Often an attached residence was provided 
for the Sheriff because he must be on 24-hour duty. His wife would cook for the prisoners 
and act as jail matron. Thus a County would obtain several services when housing was 
provided on the premises.

This example is unusual because it combines the Italianate and castle styles of 
architecture, thereby reflecting the specific uses of the buildings.

The Porter County Opera House is next door. With the jail-residence it provides a 
small but significant street vista in this university city.
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HISTORY OF PORTER COUNTY. 23

A man named Lovering, by profession a school teacher and minister, was 
convicted of theft, and sentenced to four years' imprisonment. Three 
years later, a murderer was brought into court, but, owing to popular fury, 
was granted a change of venue. It was John Mclntosh, who murdered 
an old gentleman, Charles Askam, in Pleasant Township. Other changes 
of venue were obtained, and the murderer escaped conviction through a 
legal technicality, being set at liberty at South Bend, two years later.

The Pittsburgh, Fort Wayne & Chicago Railway was laid through 
Porter County in 1858. John N. Skinner and Ruel Starr were the prin­ 
cipal contractors. The road passed through Valparaiso, where a large 
grain depot was built, and brought a great deal of trade to the county seat.

In 1869, Henry Andrews was murdered by Philip Schaffer, in a 
saloon, at Valparaiso, and the murderer was sentenced to two years' im­ 
prisonment for his crime.

Among the legislative acts in the sixties was that under which the Kan- 
kakee Valley Draining Association was organized. The assessments made 
upon the lands to be benefited by the draining of the Kankakee region were 
regarded as excessive and unjust. Very bitter feeling was aroused against 
the company, and vigorous denunciations and threats were uttered at 
numerous indignation meetings. The scheme as contemplated was never 
carried out.

The new jail was built in 1871, opposite the southeast corner of the 
public square in Valparaiso. It cost somewhat more than $26,500, and 
is a fine piece of architecture. For some years the county had been with­ 
out a jail, and the prisoners had been taken to La Porte County for safe 
keeping. Notwithstanding the apparent security of the new prison, there 
were several "jail deliveries" which startled the community and per­ 
plexed the officers. _ The famous monte man and desperado known as 
" Texas Jack " was confined here in 1876. His preliminary trial was 
held before Mayor Skinner at the court house. Dense crowds thronged 
the court room, and large numbers of people visited the prisoner at the 
jail. , He was held for trial. His pals and supporters in Chicago were 
determined to effect his rescue if possible; and though a close watch and 
efficient guard appeared to be maintained, he disappeared one night, hav­ 
ing been aided by accomplices in his escape.

A memorable sensation was caused in 1872 by the discovery of a mur­ 
dered man, or a suicide, hanging from a tree a short distance southwest 
of the county seat. The circumstance is a mystery which has never been 
satisfactorily explained.

The Peninsular Railway reached Valparaiso in 1874. A station was 
established near Prattville and named Malone. It is near the site of the old 
Indian village called by the aborigines " Skeenwa'a Town." The Balti-


